

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE

****PUBLIC NOTICE****

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

April 10, 2023 @ 5:30 PM

AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATION:

Nevada State Board of Osteopathic Medicine ~ Conference Room 2275 Corporate Circle, Suite 210 Henderson, NV 89074 Public Call in Number: 1-866-705-2554; Meeting Code: 226691#

Please Note: The Committee may take action on any agenda item delineated for action (discussion /for possible action); likewise, no action may take place on non-agenda items, including public proposals.

All information or documents supplementing agenda items that are not otherwise confidential will be available in limited quantity at the board meeting office.

*** *MINUTES****

I. CALL TO ORDER (Discussion/ For Possible Action) Carla Perlotto, Ph.D., Chair

Roll call to determine presence of a quorum.

Board Members present:

Paul Mausling, D.O.

Jaldeep Daulat, D.O.

Carla Perlotto, PhD, Public Member

Board Staff present:

Frank DiMaggio, Executive Director Carolyn Klein, Administrative Assistant Richard Dreitzer, Esq., Board Counsel

Public:

Susan Fisher Jon Rudolph

II. PUBLIC COMMENT

No comments were received.

III. APPROVAL OF COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FROM MARCH 29, 2023

(Discussion/For Possible Action) Carla Perlotto, Ph.D., Chair

Dr. Perlotto made a motion to approve the Legislative Committee meeting minutes for March 29, 2023; seconded by Dr. Daulat. There being no discussion, the Legislative Committee meeting minutes from March 29, 2023, were approved by the Committee.

IV. DISCUSSION/CONSIDERATION/ACTION REGARDING LEGISLATIVE BILLS- The Committee will review and discuss the following bills. The Committee may vote to take a

position on behalf of the Board to remain neutral, to support, or not support each bill-(Discussion/For Possible Action) Carla Perlotto, Ph.D., Chair

- a. AB 188- After some discussion the Committee decided to support AB 188. Dr. Mausling made a motion to support AB 188; seconded by Dr. Perlotto. There being no further discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to support AB 188.
- b. AB 234- After some discussion the Committee decided to stay neutral on AB 234. Dr. Daulat made a motion to stay neutral on AB 234; seconded by Dr. Mausling. There being no further discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to stay neutral on AB 234.
- c. AB 363- After some discussion the Committee decided to oppose AB 363. Dr. Perlotto made a motion to oppose AB 363; seconded by Dr. Daulat. There being no further discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to oppose AB 363.
- d. AB 393- After some discussion the Committee decided to support AB 393. Dr. Perlotto made a motion to support AB 393; seconded by Dr. Mausling. There being no further discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to support AB 393.
- e. AB 402- After some discussion the Committee decided to stay neutral on AB 402. Dr. Mausling made a motion to stay neutral on AB 402; seconded by Dr. Daulat. There being no further discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to stay neutral on AB 402.
- f. AB 404- After some discussion the Committee decided to stay neutral on AB 404. Dr. Mausling made a motion to stay neutral on AB 404; seconded by Dr. Daulat. There being no further discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to stay neutral on AB 404.
- g. AB 442- After some discussion the Committee decided to stay neutral on AB 442. Dr. Mausling made a motion to stay neutral on AB 442; seconded by Dr. Daulat. There being no further discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to stay neutral on AB 442.
- h. SB 131- After some discussion the Committee decided to stay neutral on SB 131. Dr. Mausling made a motion to stay neutral on SB 131; seconded by Dr. Perlotto. There being no further discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to stay neutral on SB 131.
- *i. SB 309* After some discussion the Committee decided to support SB 309. Dr. Perlotto made a motion to support SB 309; seconded by Dr. Mausling. There being no further discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to support SB 309.
- *j. SB* 336- After some discussion the Committee decided to oppose SB 336 if the CRNA amendment is made; otherwise to stay neutral. Dr. Perlotto made a motion to oppose SB 336 if the CRNA amendment is made; otherwise to stay neutral; seconded by Dr. Daulat. There being no further discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to oppose SB 336 if the CRNA amendment is made; otherwise to stay neutral.
- k. SB 399- After some discussion the Committee decided to support SB 399 if the residency requirement is removed from the bill. Dr. Perlotto made a motion to support SB 399 if the residency requirement is removed from the bill; seconded by

- Dr. Daulat. There being no further discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to support SB 399 if the residency requirement is removed.
- SB 431- After some discussion the Committee decided to oppose SB 431. Dr.
 Mausling made a motion to oppose SB 431; seconded by Dr. Perlotto. There being no further discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to oppose SB 431.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT

Susan Fisher thanked the Board Members on the Legislative Committee for their time and their thoroughness and how easy they made this process. No other comments were received.

VI. ADJOURNMENT (For Possible Action) Carla Perlotto, Ph.D., Chair Dr. Perlotto made a motion to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Dr. Daulat. There being for further discussion, the Committee adjourned the meeting.

Minutes approved by the Board at the May 9, 2023 Board Meeting.